
rage i Ui 1Docket No. 040488-TP 

Matilda Sanders 

From: CJ Cratty [cjcraUy@moylelaw.com] 

Sent: Thursday, March 03, 2005 1:02 PM 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Cc: James Meza, III ; Lee Fordham; Nancy Sims; Nancy White 

Subject: Docket No. 040488-TP 

Attachments: 040488 IDS.pdf 

'« 040488 IDS.pdf» 

W'suant to the Commission's proc dure ' for -filing, lOS Telecom, LLC provides the folloWing information; 

The all me)" .rc.-:ponsible for fi ling b : 

Vicki rdon Kaufman 

Moyle, Flanigan, Katz, Raym nd & Sheehan, P.A. 

TIw P rkins House 

118 orth Gadsden Street 

Tal1aha see FL 32301 

R 0.681.3828 

850.681 .8788 Fax 

The document is t be filed. in Docket No. 040488-TP. 

The donlment is filed on behalf of IDS Telecom, LLC. 

The document is 2 pages long. 

Thc dOC\.lmcnt is Notice of Changc of Address. 

ClCratty 

sistant to vicki gordon kaufman 


11e information contained in this electronic mail transmission is attorney/client privileged all 
r:0!!i!.dential. It is intended ollly for the use ofthe individual or e11lity named above. Ifthe reader of thi 

essage i not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disseminatioll, distribution 0co y·--of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, 
c please notify us immediately by telephone collect at 850-681-3828. Thank you. 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 


In re: Complaint against BellSouth ) 
Telecommunications, Inc., against IDS ) Docket No. 040488-TP 
Telecom, LLC, To enforce interconnection ) Filed: March 3, 2005 
Agreement deposit requirements ) 

) 

NOTICE OF CHANGE OF ADDRESS 

Effective March 1, 2005, please note the following change of address for Vicki 

Gordon Kaufman, counsel for IDS Telecom, LLC, in this docket. 

Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
Moyle Flanigan Katz Raymond & Sheehan, PA 
118 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
850.681.3828 
850.618.8788 fax 
vkaufman@moylelaw.com 

Please adjust your records to reflect this change. 

SNicki Gordon Kaufman 

Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
Moyle Flanigan Katz Raymond & Sheehan, 
PA 
118 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
850.681.3828 
850.618.8788 fax 
vkaufman@moylelaw.com 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing Notice of 
Change of Address has been provided by electronic and U.S. mail to the following parties 
ofrecord this 3rd day of March 2005 : 

Lee Fordham 
Office of General Counsel 
Room 370 Gunter Building 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee FL 32399 

James Meza, III 
Nancy B. White 
c/o Ms. Nancy H. Sims 
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 
150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400 
Tallahassee FL 32301-1556 

S / Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
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